MEMORANDUM

Date: July 13, 2023
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
Via: Albert P. Childress )

City Manager @
From: Maria Ratcliff

Special Event Administrator

Subject: Recommendation to Approve “Mile Zero Fights 10” at the Truman
Waterfront Quay Wall on Saturday, September 16, 2023, from 6:00 p.m. to
10:00 p.m.

Introduction

The City Manager’s Office requests the approval of the “Mile Zero Fights 10” for an Amateur
Fighting event at the Truman Waterfront Quay Wall on Saturday, September 16, 2023,
from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Background

The City Manager’s Office has received an application from the “MZF Mile Zero Fights, LLC.”
for an event at the Truman Waterfront Quay Wall on Saturday, September 16, 2023, from 6:00
p.m. to 10:00 p.m. This is a fighting event that consist of boxing, kickboxing, and MMA. The
event is a fundraiser for the Key West Police Benevolent League which is an organization that
helps local kids participate in recreational activities. The event historically has approximately
five hundred visitors in attendance. The applicant has agreed to abide by City Codes and
Ordinances, including providing insurance.

Procurement

There will be no additional expenses to the city as all service costs (Police/Fire/Community Services) are
covered by the applicant, based on the Special Event Matrix.



Recommendation

The City Manager’s Office recommends the Mayor & City Commission approve the “Mile Zero
Fights” at the Truman Waterfront Quay wall on Saturday, September 2023, from 6:00 p.m. to
10:00 p.m.



